
Allen, Meredith 

10/26/2013 3:37:33 PM
Fugere, Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: GO 174/Veg/Emergency Meeting

Ray,

Great. Thanks so much for coordinating.

Meredith

> On Oct 26, 2013, at 11:17 AM, "Fugere, Raymond G." <raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Meredith:
> Below is a list of CPUC employees that will be attending the meetings besides myself:
>2:00-2014 TROW work plan and customer communications materials

Ryan Yamamoto (SED-ESRB), Arthur O'Donnell (ED), Elizaveta Malashenko (SED, tentative)
> 3:00 - Substation inspection program

Ryan Yamamoto (SED-ESRB), Kenneth Bruno (SED-Risk), Ben Brinkman (SED-ESRB: Phone), Elizaveta 
Malashenko (SED, tentative)

>

>

> 4:00 - Emergency communications plan
> Brian Turner (Executive Division), Arthur O'Donnell (ED), Elizaveta Malashenko (SED, tentative)
> Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
> Sincerely,
> Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
> Program & Project Supervisor
> Safety and Enforcement Division
> 320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500
> Los Angeles, CA 90013
> Office (213)576-7015
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